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This wiil acknowieage your letter deted September 26th 2'

in which you aavise that you received & letter irom Ailis-Chelmers
regarding the betatron.

Since receipt oi your letter, we have received a telephone
call from Allis-Chalmers requesting specific information necessary for
them to produce the material desired. They advise that no reply has been
received from you, and we suggest that you furnish us with the following
informetion so thet we may transmit it to Aillis-Chelmers.

1. Tne specifications on the betatron, as ifurnishea
by you, indicate currency ©0 cycles, 4. C. Ailis-
Chalmers nave furnisned & considerable amount oi
materisl for brazil, and sll their specificetions covered
50 geles. Tney woula like verif'ication of tne proper
cycle beiore proceeding.

2. 1Is transiormer on tne unit substege ror incocor or
outdoor use?

W

. Size of conauit on high voltage transiormer.

4. Outside diameter of three-phase cable.

5. Diemeter of copper conductor in cable.

Upon receipt of this information, we believe tne Allis-Cnalmers
Company will be in & position to complete the order without further
question.
Sincerely yours,
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